
From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
To: "bbrowning@unionyes.org"
Subject: JVR Energy Park Information
Date: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 6:26:22 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
The Department of Planning & Development Services (PDS) would like to notify your group of a
proposed solar facility project called JVR Energy Park.
 
The project consists of a Major Use Permit and Fire Protection and Mitigation Agreement for the
construction, operation, maintenance, and ultimately the decommissioning of a solar energy facility
with on-site battery storage for the production of 90 megawatts of electric power to be delivered to
an existing San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E) transmission line. Access to the Project site is provided
by Old Highway 80 and Carrizo Gorge Road within the within the Jacumba Subregional Group Area of
the Mountain Empire Subregional Plan Area.
 
A Draft Environmental Impact Report has been prepared and can be found here:
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/ceqa/MUP-18-022.html
 
The project is anticipating to be docketed for the Board of Supervisor Hearing on August 18, 2021.
Please see website link for more information. The Agenda is typically posted 7 days prior to the
hearing: https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/cob/bosa.html
 
For more information on the Project please see our website:
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/ceqa/MUP-18-022.html
 
If your group is interested in this project or has any questions or concerns please contact me
at Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
 
Best,
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
(619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)
(858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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